*/ TRI-TOWN AMBULANCE */

West Tisbury e Chilmark e Aquinnah

Ben Retmier, Chief Tri-Town Ambulance
P.O. Box 457 West Tisbury, MA. 02575
PHONE/FAX: 508-693-4992
Email: ttemschief@ Vineyard.net

To the Honorable Chilmark Board of Selectmen,

Due to the unforeseen events of the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Full Time Staff at Tri-
Town Ambulance have not been able to use the balance of their respective vacation
time. Therefore, we would like to request that we be allowed to carry over the following
prior year vacation balances for one fiscal year:

Ben Retmier: 81 hours

Matt Montanile: 32.5 hours
Traci Cooney: 28 hours
Eamonn Solway: 80 hours
Belinda Booker: 15 Hours
Allison Graczykowski: 4 hours

We look forward to discussing this with you at your next board meeting.

Sincerely,

Ben Retmier
Tri-Town Ambulance Chief
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